# SRIDHARAN

Nagapattinam District, Tamil Nadu-609701 India

COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTURE
REGISTRATION NO CA/2018/97038

# Dear HR Manager...

I'm sending this letter to express my interest in the Architect/Junior Architect/Design Architect/ Architectural Draftsman position and to provide you with some of my qualifications that I believe make me a good applicant for this job.

### PROFILE

Mid-level architect with comprehensive experience preparing architectural designs for the full completion of commercial, public and residential building. Skilled in applying creativity to design highly that engage emotion. Possess a provenability to lead project teams to successfully deliver agreed upon superior quality solution.

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Architecture** 

Prime college of architecture and planning.

Anna university, chennai.

Grade -79.9 out of 100.0

Batch -2013-2018

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

**ARCHITECT** 

VH Designs Studio, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India

2018-2019(1 year)

Initially hired as a junior architect, but quickly was promoted. Effectively led a team of three Architectengagedinprovidingfullconceptthrough delivery architectural design, interior, landscape, construction services and BD.

#### ARCHITECTURAL INTERN

A N U Architects - Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India.

2016-2017(1 year)

Working on small scale firm. Intensely design oriented Architectural firm. My part of work is multidisciplinary in residential, commercial, institutional, corporate, healthcare, civil projects and interior.

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS

AutoCAD	Painting
3dS Max	Microsoft Office
Revit Architecture	Pen and Ink rendering
Google Sketchup	Architectural Drafting
Adobe Indesign	thread frameing
Adobe Photoshop	Physical modelling
Adobe Illustrator	Free Hand Sketching
Lumion	Photography
Rhino	Keyshot Render

## Thanks and Regards,

Ar. Sridharan.M +91-9677875318 mvsridharan1695@gmail.com

\*I hear by attached my Cover letter and portfolio link-kindly tale a look at it https://issuu.com/sridharan8/docs/\_sridharan.m\_folio